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LICENSEE:

a inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuciear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspaction consisted of selective examinations of

e

Q/‘l/. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
D 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

exercise discretion, were satisfied.

(Violations and Corrective Actions)

non-cited violation(s) were discussed involving the following requirement(s):

procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

[:] 3.  The violations(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to

D 4.  During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are bsing
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

Statement of Corrective Actions

1 hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full comptiance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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PROGRAM SCOPE

This broadscope licensee was an educational institution with over 10,000 full-time students and 3000
faculty, which used a variety of isotopes in medical, research, and teaching applications. The radiation
safety committee, which met at appropriate intervals, had approved approximately 350 authorized users
who supervised approximately 2000 radiation workers in around 1000 research labs. Most laboratories
possessed microcurie quantities of isotopes, including tritium, carbon-14, sulfur-35, and phosphorus-32.
The licensee operated three research irradiators as authorized in the license. In addition, the licensee
operated two blood irradiators for use in sterilizing blood products.

The licensee operated at three medical centers (Barnes-Jewish South, Barnes-Jewish North, and
Children’s Hospital) with a total of 1700 beds. They had a large nuclear medicine program, conducting
approximately 2000 procedures monthly in multiple nuclear medicine areas, performed by around 30
technologists. The most common procedures were cardiac and bone studies. Doses were primarily
technetium-99m doses prepared from generators. Hyperthyroid treatments were performed using liquid
iodine-131. Radiation oncology operated high dose rate (HDR) remote afterloaders and a gamma knife
system, as well as permanent seed implants and microsphere therapies. Therapeutic
radiopharmaceutical therapies, such as thyroid ablations using liquid iodine-131, were performed
through the oncology facility.

The facility at 11124 S. Towne Square (South County) was a nuclear medicine clinic where cardiac
studies were performed on Thursdays and alternate Tuesdays. Around 80 procedures were performed
by one technologist in an average month.

PERFORMANCE OBSERVATIONS

The inspectors toured over 40 laboratories and interviewed authorized users and radiation workers, and
all personnel appeared knowledgeable in radiation safety procedures and concepts. The inspectors
observed an HDR treatment and a thyroid ablation treatment, and licensee personnel demonstrated
HDR daily checks, nuclear medicine procedures, research laboratory procedures, area survey
techniques, package receipt and return surveys, survey meter checks, dose calibrator constancy,
research and blood irradiator use, and other procedures. No concerns were noted with these
procedures. Survey results were consistent with licensee survey records and postings.
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